
From: Garcia, David <dgarcia@CCCCO.edu>  
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 8:47 AM 
To: Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu> 
Subject: RE: CCN IIA and IIB Certification Forms 

Thank you Kieth! 

From: Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 1:45 PM 
To: Garcia, David <dgarcia@CCCCO.edu> 
Cc: Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu> 
Subject: CCN IIA and IIB Certification Forms 

[External Email: Do not click any links or open attachments if you do not trust the 
sender and know the content is safe] 

Hi David, 

Please see attached. Please let me know if we missed anything. 

 

Keith Wurtz, Ph. D.  |  Vice President of Instruction 
Accreditation Liaison Officer 
kwurtz@craftonhills.edu 
Office: 909-389-3202 

Cell: 909-317-4158 

 

 

www.craftonhills.edu | 11711 Sand Canyon Road, Yucaipa CA 92399  

This Footer added by SBCCD Technology & Educational Support Services: This message is 
from an external NON-SBCCD sender. TESS / Helpdesk will NEVER ask for your password. 
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deciding to click a link. If you are not sure, ask for help. ---Footer automatically generated 
by SBCCD mail server.---  

 

mailto:kwurtz@craftonhills.edu
mailto:dgarcia@CCCCO.edu
mailto:kwurtz@craftonhills.edu
mailto:kwurtz@craftonhills.edu
https://www.craftonhills.edu/
https://twitter.com/MyCraftonHills
https://www.facebook.com/CraftonHillsCollege
https://www.instagram.com/mycraftonhills
kwurtz
Highlight

kwurtz
Highlight


